Sent at: 08/Jul/2021 4:09:14 PM

FW: Celebration of 75 years of India's Independence-" Azadi
ka Amrut Mahotsav"-

From: Swayam Sampurna Panigrahi <swayam.panigrahi@imibh.edu.in>
To: Chair Accreditation <cacc@imibh.edu.in>

From: Chetan Gupta <chetangupta@imibh.edu.in>
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 9:56 AM
To: FACULTY <FACULTY@imibh.edu.in>; STAFF <STAFF@imibh.edu.in>

Subject: Celebration of 75 years of India's Independence-" Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav"-
Dear Colleagues,

Ref. To trail email by AICTE, all are requested to be present in Auditorium-1 at 11:00 AM today i.e 12.3.2021 to

celebrate " Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav".

Thanks

Chetan Gupta

Sr. Manager

IMI-Bhubaneswar

M: 91-70096-20792 || Tel: 91-674-7194121 || www.imibh.edu.in

From: no-reply <admin@aicte-india.org>
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 4:30 PM

To: Director <director@imibh.edu.in>

Subject: Celebration of 75 years of India's Independence-" Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav"- regarding

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Greetings from All India Council for Technical Education.!

As you are aware the Celebration of 75 years of India's Independence -"Azadi Ka Amrut Mahotsav" would commence 75
weeks prior to Independence Day 2022 and would extend upto Independence Day 2023. In this connection, the Hon'ble
Prime

Minister will launch the opening ceremony on 12s March 2021 from Gujarat. The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting



vide its Office Memorandum dated March 3, 2021 (copy enclosed) has communicated to all stakeholders to organize
various
activities/ events.

In the light of above, you are requested to kindly organize the following events:

(a)1_hour Conference/ Seminar/ Symposium by Universities and Colleges on India's freedom struggle on 12th
March, 2021; and

(b) An Essay Competition for Universities & Colleges.

It would be appreciated if the glimpses of events so organized are shared on social media. A detailed letter from Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting is attached herewith for your reference.

PFA:- https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rGGMnBXvSh2X38_ 1Bt1_0rhAMRdJGKCdI/view?usp=sharing

Best regards,
AICTE



